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ok, per this e-mail, i will return Confidential DNs 01963-03, 01965-03, and 01968-03 to the source.
thanks.

From: Mike Haff

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 4:22 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Cochran Keating

Subject: RE: (W/Attachment) Confidential DNs - Docket 030084-EI

I spoke to Kay last week about whether we could return confidential hearing exhibits -- she said it was OK with her if it was
OK with me. It's OK with me, so go ahead and return these three documents to FPL.

— CMP

From: Marguerite Lockard COM
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 4:10 PM
To: Mike Haff; Cochran Keating CTR ____
Subject: (W/Attachment) Confidential DNs - Docket 030084- EI ECR

GCL __

OoPC ___
From: Marguerite Lockard MMS
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 4:08 PM RCA
To: Mike Haff
Cc: Cochran Keating SCR _____
Subject: Confidential DNs - Docket 030084-EI SEC '

Hi Mike. OTH ﬂ%_s

CCA rec'd. a letter (please see attachment) from FPL requesting Confidential DNs 01963-03, 01965-03, and 01968-03 be returned when
they meet their retention schedules. They are/were to be placed in the public docket files on 10/28/04.

Is it OK to return these confidential DNs back to FPL 7177

Marguerite
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